
From: Tapawan-Conway, Zenaida G.
Sent: 9/17/2010 5:07:23 PM
To: Baker, Simon (simon.baker@cpuc.ca.gov); Ramaiya, Shilpa R

(/o=PG&E/ou=Corporate/cn=Recipients/cn=SRRd); don.arambula@sce.com 
(don.arambula@sce.com); Besa, Athena (ABesa@semprautilities.com)

Cc: EE Section (EESection@cpuc.ca.gov)
Bcc:
Subject: Agenda for PPM meetings

Folks - attached is our proposed agenda for the
meetings. It is a generic agenda applicable to all the sessions.
Please send to the appropriate staff attending the meetings. We can bring 
several hard copies to the meeting, but I would request that the IOU staff just 
print their own copies if needed.
Thanks!
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